
From: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 8:50 AM 
To: 'Alex Hall' <alexhall@atmos.ucla.edu> 
Cc: 'Aradhna Tripati' <ripple@ess.ucla.edu>; 'Madelyn Glickfeld' <madelyn.glickfeld@ioes.ucla.edu>; 
'Erik M. Conway' <erik.m.conway@jpl.nasa.gov>; 'Glen M. MacDonald' <macdonal@geog.ucla.edu>; 
'Matthew E. Kahn' <mkahn@ioes.ucla.edu> 
Subject: Request for UCLA IOES AGW Debate Between Hall and Singer  
 

May 10, 2016 
 
Alex Hall, Ph.D. 
Professor of Climate Science and Faculty Member 
UCLA Institute of the Environment and Sustainability 
alexhall@atmos.ucla.edu 
 
Dear Professor Hall, 
 
Since Madelyn Glickfeld has not responded to my April 29 email message below, I request that 
you engage in an IOES debate about AGW with Dr. S. Frederick Singer.  On May 2 I watched 
“Climate Hustle” in Burbank and then on May 3 I watched Jimmy Kimmel 
(http://www.newsbusters.org/blogs/nb/matthew-balan/2016/05/03/abcs-kimmel-mocks-
climate-skeptics-airs-fake-psa-featuring), IOES Professor Aradhna Tripati 
(http://www.environment.ucla.edu/people/aradhna-tripati), and you 
(http://www.environment.ucla.edu/people/alex-hall) mock the movie.  A debate between you 
and Dr. Singer would be particularly appropriate since  he and two other renowned AGW 
skeptics have Ph.D. degrees from Princeton University, as do you.  Please examine the ICCC10 
Keynote link below for details about Dr. Singer.  Please respond to my request for an IOES 
debate about AGW. 
 
Thank you very much for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
James E. Enstrom, Ph.D., M.P.H. 
UCLA and Scientific Integrity Institute 
jenstrom@ucla.edu 
(310) 472-4274 
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From: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 5:25 PM 
To: 'Madelyn Glickfeld' <madelyn.glickfeld@ioes.ucla.edu> 
Subject: Request for UCLA IOES Debate on Man-Made Global Warming  
 

April 29, 2016 
 
Madelyn Glickfeld 
Assistant Director for Outreach and Strategic Initiatives  
UCLA Institute of the Environment and Sustainability  
La Kretz Hall, Suite 300 
Los Angeles, CA 90095-1496 
madelyn.glickfeld@ioes.ucla.edu 
 
Dear Ms. Glickfeld, 
 
As you may recall, I gave a November 28, 2011 IOES Lecture “Does Fine Particulate Matter Kill 
Californians? An Epidemiologic and Regulatory Controversy” 
(http://www.environment.ucla.edu/events/archive/event667.html),  
which is permanently posted on a CARB website (http://www.arb.ca.gov/lists/gmbond2011/3-
ioes_seminar_does_particulate_matter_kill_californians_enstrom_112811.pdf).  I am writing 
now to inform IOES of the nationwide May 2 at 7 PM screening of the “Climate Hustle” movie 
(http://townhall.com/columnists/pauldriessen/2016/04/28/climate-hustle-demolishes-climate-
alarmism-n2154518).  Also, I am writing to request that IOES sponsor a scientific debate about 
man-made Global Warming (AGW).  IOES could select the scientist to present the “97% 
consensus” view about AGW and I recommend the following two scientists to present the 
skeptical view of AGW:  S. Frederick Singer, Ph.D. 
(http://climateconferences.heartland.org/william-happer-iccc10-keynote/) or Richard S. 
Lindzen, Ph.D. (https://www.facebook.com/prageru/videos/1054440531265469/).  I think that 
such a debate would be particularly valuable at this time.  Please contact me so that we can 
discuss the debate further. 
 
Thank you very much for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
James E. Enstrom, Ph.D., M.P.H. 
UCLA and Scientific Integrity Institute 
jenstrom@ucla.edu 
(310) 472-4274  
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